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Dear Sir,

Sub:  Outcome of Board Meeting-additional information about commencement and
end time of the Board Meeting.

Ref:  Disclosure given on 14" February 2023.
BSE email dated 15" February 2023 stating that “Additional Details Required
under SEBI Circular dated September 09, 2015, for Corporate Announcement
filed under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. - Board Meeting
Concluded Time not Given”.

We wish to inform that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 14"
February 2023, inter alia, has:

1. Approved the unaudited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter ended
31st December 2022 and Limited Review Report thereon.

2.  Approved the Postal Ballot Notice to seek consent of the Shareholders by Special
Resolutions under section 180(i)(c) and section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Board Meeting commenced at 12:30 P.M. and ended at 1:45 P.M.

Thank you,

With regards,

For Deccan Cements Limited

BIKRAM KESHAR
PRUSTY

Bikram Keshari Prusty
Company Secretary
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Bikram

From: Query lodr <query.lodr@bseindia.com>

Sent: 15 February 2023 15:51

To: bikram@deccancements.com

Subject: Additional Details Required for Corporate Announcement filed under Regulation 30

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

To,
The Compliance Officer / Company Secretary
Deccan Cements Ltd(502137)

Dear Sir\Madam,

Sub: Additional Details Required for Corporate Announcement filed under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

This is with reference to the Corporate Announcement submitted by your Company dated 14-Feb-2023 02:20:33
PM, under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Exchange has
observed that the required details under SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD/4/2015 dated September 09, 2015 is not
mentioned in above referred Announcement.

Link of Corporate Announcement :
http://www.bseindia.com/corporates/anndet new.aspx?newsid=2BAE2737-0689-47AD-95EE-COE641C5C72A

Subject of Corporate Announcement :
Board Meeting Outcome for Outcome Of Board Meeting

Discrepancies : Additional Details Required under SEBI Circular dated September 09, 2015, for Corporate
Announcement filed under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. - Board Meeting Concluded Time not
Given.

SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD/4/2015 dated September 09, 2015 mention about continuous Disclosure
Requirement for events that are deemed material or may apply materiality in terms of Schedule Il of Regulation 30
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

You are hereby requested to submit a fresh corporate Announcement giving reference to above referred
Announcement through BSE Listing Centre at http://listing.bseindia.com immediately.

Thanks & Regards

Listing Compliance Monitoring Team
BSE Limited, MUMBAI
Phone (Direct) : 022-22728561

World’s Fastest Exchange With A Speed Of 6 Microseconds

This mail is classified as by sachin.ms on February 15, 2023 at 15:50:35.

DISCLAIMER : The contents of this message may be legally privileged and confidential and are for the use
of the intended recipient(s) only. It should not be read, copied and used by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender, preserve its
confidentiality and delete it. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects.
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